
 
 
 

INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE 
 
 
 
TO:  Proposers/Bidders 
 
FROM:  Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager 
 
DATE:  November 30, 2020 
 
RE:  Bid #20-02 (Automated Camera & Production Sports System, Tournament SportsPlex) 
              
 
Please be advised that electronic bids regarding the above-referenced service were received on Monday, 
November 23, 2020 at 10:00a.m.  The bid proposal was mailed to four (4) potential bidders and one (1) 
sole proposer attended the mandatory pre-bid conference on Tuesday, November 10, 2020.  The Authority 
received one (1) bid proposal from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.  
 
It is staff’s recommendation that the sole bid received from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC of Oskaloosa, 
Indiana be accepted as the sole, lowest, most responsive and responsible bidder meeting requirements and 
specifications for the base bid cost of $254,375 for all services/commodities required to complete the work. 
 
Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Musco Sports Lighting.   
 
cc: Bid File 
 
 


